
From: Ron Chesshire
To: Michael Houlemard; FORA Board
Cc: John Papa; Mark Van Den Heuvel; Steve MacArthur; Rod Smalley; Manny Pinheiro; Kathleen Lee; Nicole

Hollingsworth; Erica Parker
Subject: Re: Blight Clean Up
Date: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 3:59:41 PM
Attachments: Scan0139.pdf

Hey, maybe I should include the letter? 

In Solidarity, 

Ron Chesshire 
Monterey/Santa Cruz Counties Building & Construction Trades Council
10300 Merritt Street
Castroville, CA 95012
(831) 869-3073
ron@mscbctc.com
www.MSCBCTC.com
 

From: Ron Chesshire
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 3:58 PM
To: Michael Houlemard <michael@fora.org>; board@fora.org <board@fora.org>
Cc: John Papa <John.Papa@dc16sj.org>; Mark Van Den Heuvel <Mark@smw104.org>; Steve
MacArthur <Steve@PipeTrades62.com>; Rod Smalley <rsmalley@oe3.org>; Manny Pinheiro
<Manny@mscbctc.com>; Kathleen M. Lee <kathleen.lee@mail.house.gov>; Hollingsworth, Nicole
<Nicole.Hollingsworth@sen.ca.gov>; Parker, Erica <erica.parker@asm.ca.gov>
Subject: Blight Clean Up
 
We have sent this letter to Congressman Panetta in hopes that if FORA can move forward and
bring fruition to the Bond proposal for clean up he can lobby Congress for money to finish the
job. We will assist at whatever level we can. 

In Solidarity, 

Ron Chesshire 
Monterey/Santa Cruz Counties Building & Construction Trades Council
10300 Merritt Street
Castroville, CA 95012
(831) 869-3073
ron@mscbctc.com
www.MSCBCTC.com
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